Mormon faith found converts in Wallace Twp. 
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The hilly region around Fairview Presbyterian Church near Glenmoore, in Wallace Township, was once populated by a mix of Scotch-Irish Presbyterians and Mormons. 

In the 1830s, the area was said to have been called "Mormon Hollow" or "Mormon Valley," although Mormons were outnumbered by their Presbyterian neighbors, who adorned their churches with the Celtic cross. 

The Scotch-Irish, whose history of adaptation was reflected in their two-fold immigration, first from Scotland and then from Ireland, were represented by families such as the McClures, Reeds, Reas, Dowlins and Moores. 

Many of those families attended the Forks of the Brandywine meeting house, built in 1755 in what is now Guthriesville. 

According to one history, about the same time that the Guthriesville meeting house underwent a restoration in 1839, many members of the congregation decided they "suffered a serious inconvenience" by attending a church so far from their homes. They decided to build a new church at just about the time that Mormon missionaries arrived on the scene, also looking for a place of worship. 

The missionaries looked to the West Nantmeal Seminary, an elementary school housed in a stone building that still stands south of Fairview Church, at Fairview and Devereux Roads. 

The seminary was built in 1833 by Edward Hunter, a wealthy farmer who had agreed to support the school as long as it was open to "any religious group." 

Despite Hunter's stipulation, seminary officials rejected the Mormons as a "very dangerous people," as one account described the newly founded religious group. 

Thanks to Hunter, who would later leave Chester County with several Mormon converts, a confrontation was quelled when he threatened to withdraw his support for the seminary. 

For a short time, Presbyterians and Mormons shared the building, holding separate meetings until the predecessor to Fairview Church was built in 1840. 

The church was called the West Nantmeal Presbyterian Church, but in 1870 it was renamed Fairview after its surrounding views. 

While the Presbyterians were busy recruiting their first pastor, the Mormon missionaries found a following among the residents of the hollow near the present-day Devereux school on Route 282. 

Apparently, there were enough families who converted to warrant a visit from Joseph Smith, the Mormon leader, during the winter of 1840. 

Early accounts report that he stayed several months in Hunter's home. 

Hunter not only was baptized as a Mormon in the waters of a nearby millrace, he became good friends with Smith and later persuaded several Chester County "hollow" residents to move to Nauvoo, Ill., the early Mormon settlement. 

The present Fairview church, which still has views of the countryside, was built in 1871. 

By that time, Hunter was a bishop in Salt Lake City, having helped Brigham Young lead the famous westward migration there.

